
State of Florida 

a CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 11,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Kimberley M. Pena, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk 

Charles W. Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel c 
Confidential Documents in Docket No. 080631-TP 

Please do the following with respect to'tlocuments in Docket No. 080631-TP: 

Return Document Nos. 10372-09 and 11207-09 to their source. These are documents associated 
with Notices of Intent. The Documents, respectively, are identical to Document Nos. 10943-09 
and 11517-09 which are discussed below. 

Remove Exhibit CAC-2 (a CD) from Document No. 10943-09 and give it its own Document No. 
in this Docket file. The request for confidential classification of CAC-2 was withdrawn by the 
company on December 8,2009 (Document No. 11 824-09). 

Return the remainder of Document No. 10943-09 (Exhibit. CAC-4) to the source. This Exhibit 
has been replaced by a revised version (Document No. 11517-09) and will not be used at 
hearing. 

The Prehearing Officer will issue an order addressing the request for confidential classification 
of Revised Exhibit CAC-4 (Document No. 1 15 17-09). 

Thank you for your help with this. 


